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From: Rodriguez, Donna Adorian 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 7:05 AM
To: VA Web Design <VAWebDesign@va.gov>
Subject: Content style guide
 

It does not appear the code is undated to USDWS 2.0. What version is this site
based on? How often will it be updated?
 
Here  are a few things I found while going through site:
 
At top, here’s how you know link on home page does not drop down.
 
https://design.va.gov/documentation
provide hyperlink to analytics.usa.gov to go to site.
 
How do you get license for Sketch?
www.sketch.com
 

Spacing Units paragraph (1st paragraph)
https://design.va.gov/design/spacing-units
Add “to” to when applied “to” margins …
 
Link to Formation’s base files produces 404 error.
 
https://design.va.gov/documentation/designers
Capitalize Veterans
 
https://design.va.gov/patterns
VA.gov
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https://design.va.gov/layout
needs a . U.S.
 
https://design.va.gov/documentation/developers
Should help you get started
 
Depends greatly on your project structure
 
Implementing design works
Implications that designs design
In general-duplicative
some, some
You will notice that not everything in Formation follows the naming the
convention …
Components may be refactored
 
 
https://design.va.gov/documentation/whats-new
fixed bug where
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